Region10

Memo

To: Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners
From: Patty Gabriel, Region 10 Grant Navigator
Date: 05/28/2024

Re:  Funding Opportunities for Water

Here are several funding opportunities through the BOR WaterSMART program. Reach out with any
questions any time. Also, please keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Small-Scale Water Efficiency Projects
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/350845

a. “plan for and implement actions to increase water supply sustainability through investments in
existing infrastructure and attention to local water conflict”.

b. For “...small-scale on-the-ground projects that seek to conserve, better manage, or otherwise
make more efficient use of water supplies. Proposed projects that are supported by an
existing water management and conservation plan, System Optimization Review, or other
planning effort led by the applicant are prioritized.”

Due Date: Second round due 7/9/24

2. Cooperative Watershed Management Program
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/349783

a. “for Phase | activities to develop a watershed group, complete watershed restoration planning
activities, and design watershed management projects.”

Due Date: Second round due 9/3/24

3. Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/350381

a. ‘“provides financial and technical assistance to local water agencies for the planning, design,
and construction of water reclamation and reuse projects.”

Due Date: 9/30/24
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Region10

Water and Energy Efficiency Grants
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/350982

a. “..for projects that result in quantifiable water savings, implement renewable energy
components, and support broader sustainability benefits. These projects conserve and use
water more efficiently; increase the production of renewable energy; mitigate conflict risk in
areas at a high risk of future water conflict; and accomplish other benefits that contribute to
sustainability in the Western United States.”

Due Date: 10/30/24
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